Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 9:03 AM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Don Bong Kiong Hua; Kevin Leong Wai Kit
Subject: RE: SDQ1191M / SJU447R Pending Authorization

Dear Edwin,

Please take note SDQ1191M excess at $300

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 10:30 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don
Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SDQ1191M / SJU447R Pending Authorization

Thank you and stay safe Denise,

Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore « 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91819978 »

.
w A member of the |ardine Cycle B Carrikge Group

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don
Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SDQ1191M / SJU447R Pending Authorization




This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDQ1191M & SJU447R. Resurvey for
check, supplementary & before paint are required

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

SDQ1191M - Excess TBA, Repair days as agreed 11days.
SJU447R - Excess $600

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 8:49 AM

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

Thank you Denise,
Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

% @ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91819978 «

e
qr A member of the |ardine Cycle B Carrikge Group

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:44 AM




To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Admin-D
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

Both vehicle still pending for AIG approval, will give a chaser.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 8:16 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don
Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: SDQ1191M / SJIU447R Pending Authorization

Claims Handler,
May we check for the authorization to repair on the following vehicles:

1. sDQ1191M
2. SJU447R

Both vehicles has already been surveyed.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

@(@: Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91819978 *

.
W A member af the |ardine Cycle & Carsizge Group



DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

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



